Re: Background information

Subject: Re: Background information
From:

Date: Mon, 06 Jul 2009

To: "Coder, Grahm L.™

Grahm,

I received a letter dated 7/1/09 from Acting Unit Chief Montchell
Brice of the Special Agent Clearance Unit withdrawing my

conditional appointment offer. Can | ask what was enough of a g:)
concern in my application to withdraw the offer?

Thanks,

Coder, Grahm L. wrote:

Thank you for the information. 1 just sent you a follow up
email. Please ignore the i1tems that you have answered in this
email.

Please also note the i1tems in the email that are new, or still
have need to follow up on.

Call me at 202- with any questions. 1 will be in the
office tomorrow from 2pm eastern time to 5pm, and then again
next week at regular business hours

-SA Coder

————— Original Message-----

From: Sent:
Thursday, June 25, 2009 PM

To: Coder, Grahm L.
Subject: Background information

Hi Grahm,

Thank you for talking with me today 6/25/09 about my FBI
application.

Here i1s the iInformation you requested. You also asked for
documentation; 1 intend to send that separately, as | need to
find a scanner. Actually, | was wondering if I could mail you
documents if I can"t find a scanner within a reasonable time.
Are you at Headquarters?

1. Parking citations that went to collections: date, amount,
circumstances, disposition, where received, agency.
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John Doe
Sticky Note
Completely reasonable, correct?




